KENVERSITY CO-OPERATIVE SAVINGS
AND CREDIT SOCIETY LIMITED

CIRCULAR NO.1 /2026

TO: All members, Kenversity Sacco Limited
FROM: The Hon. Secretary DATE: 9" January, 2026
RE: SCHOOL FEES BURSARY APPLICATIONS

This is to inform all Kenversity members with needy children who sat for KISEA
in 2025 and qualified with a minimum of MEI in each of the nine learning
areas to apply for Co-op Holdings Co-operative Society school fees bursary
award through Kenversity Sacco.

The following are the requirements;

1.

2.

One of the Parents (of the needy child) must be or must have been a
member of Kenversity Sacco (show proof e.g. Membership number).

The student must be from a needy family unable to support Secondary
School Education (Proof of financial status).

. Orphans will be eligible provided at least one of the parents was a member

of Kenversity Sacco Society (Attach death certificate).

. Attach the following with the application: - Certified birth certificate,

certified copy of KISEA transcript, photo of the applicant beside their
house, direction to the family’s home from the nearest shopping centre,
copy of grade 10 duly filled admission letter, copy of national ID for both
parents or the guardian (if a parent is deceased, copy of the death
certificate or burial permit), bank statement for the last 3 (three) years,
copy of payslip for parent/guardian, copy of the parents/guardian
employment contract (where applicable)

The applicant MUST be from a public primary day school. Applications from -
private schools and public boarding schools shall not be considered for this
sponsorship programme.

. Parents/Guardians with regular source of income will be reviewed based

on the GROSS salary and not NET salary.

Deadline: Applications must reach the Chief Executive Officer, Kenversity Sacco
Limited not later than Friday, 14" January, 2026 at 4.30 p.m.

4 Forward Together!!

Mrs. Mary M. N. Kahiga
CHAIRPERSON — KENVERSITY SACCO LIMITED




